

FICKBALL PLAYERS CLUB CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE I

NAME

The name of this Organization is: The Fickball Players Club

PURPOSE

The Fickball Players Club is designed to allow people of all skill levels to play against each other and hone their skills in the game of Fickball. The club also teaches people who want to learn how to play Fickball.

ARTICLE II

MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. Application for membership is open to all NC State Students in good standing regardless of race, religion, color, sex, age, national origin, marital status, parental status, sexual orientation, or disability.

Section 2. The members of the Fickball Players Club reserve the right to determine which applicants will be approved for membership. Applicants will be approved by a majority vote at the monthly meeting.

ARTICLE III

OFFICERS

Section 1: The Fickball Players Club officers shall consist: *President, Vice-President, and Treasurer*. These offices will be filled with members having a cumulative GPA of 2.00 or greater at the time of election.

Section 2: The President shall be the Chief Administrative Officer and the principal spokesperson for the club and shall preside at its meetings. The President is responsible for reserving the courts for regular meetings each quarter. In the absence of a Secretary, the President shall be the official recorder and correspondent of the club.

Section 3: The Vice-President shall aid the President in his/her duties and preside over meetings in the absence of the President and shall head all committees. If the office of the President should become vacant, the Vice President shall act as the President until the office of the President is filled.

Section 4: The Secretary shall be the official recorder and correspondent of the club. He/she shall be responsible for the general organization of club meetings in cooperation with the officers of the club. He will also be responsible for maintaining the website with the help of the Vice-President.

Section 5: The Treasurer's Office shall maintain suitable records of the club's finances. The treasurer shall be the custodian of the club's financial affairs.

Section 7: Officers are elected to serve a term of one year beginning at the end of the spring semester to the following spring.

IMPEACHMENT AND REMOVAL FROM OFFICE

Section 1. Any officer who does not attend the requisite number of meetings during the course of one academic quarter may be impeached, unless a valid excuse is given.

Section 2. Any officer who fails to perform the duties of his/her office may be impeached at any time at least four weeks into his/her term of office.

Section 3. The motion to impeach an officer must be unanimously passed by the other officers.

Section 4. A vote for removal from office shall be taken at a regular meeting where quorum, excluding the officer in question, is present, no later than two weeks after the impeachment. Said vote must pass by a two-thirds(2/3) majority.

Section 5. Should the vote for removal from office pass, a special election shall be held at the same meeting to fill the vacant office.

ELECTIONS

Section 1. Elections shall be held once each academic year, not earlier than the first meeting of March and not later than the last meeting of April. A majority of two-thirds(2/3) shall be needed to elect an officer.

Section 2. Only a member who has attended no less than six(6) meetings during the previous academic quarter and who plans to remain at NC State for the term of office desired by the candidate may be elected to an office.

Section 3. A special election shall be held to fill an office at any time an office becomes vacant other than at the normal election time.

Section 4. A special election may be called at any time by a majority of the officers.

Section 5 A special election is won by a majority of two-thirds(2/3).

ARTICLE IV

DUES

Dues will be for the club shall be in the form of special assessments voted on by a majority of club members present and voting.

ARTICLE V

AMENDING THE CONSTITUTION

Section 1. Amendments may be proposed by any club member.

Section 2. Any proposed amendment must be approved by a majority of the officers.

Section 3. Ratification of amendments must be passed by majority of two-thirds(2/3) at a meeting at which quorum is present.

ARTICLE VI

MEETINGS

Section 1. Meetings are to be held at least once month at a predertimed day, time and place. To discuss how the club is doing and if there are any changes that need to be done.

QUORUM

Section 1. All regular members of the club are required to attend at least two(2) meetings per academic semester.

Section 2. Quorum shall be two-thirds(2/3) of the members of the Fickball Players Club.

Section 3. Quorum shall be at least two(2) officers, the president, vice-president, or secretary.

NC STATE UNIVERSITY

Student Organization Resource Center
1202 Talley Student Center
Campus Box 7306
Raleigh, NC 27695-7306

919.515.3323
919.513.0328 (fax)

May 27, 2003

Scott Dozier, President
The Fickball Players Club
214 S. Fraternity Ct
Raleigh, NC 27606

We have reviewed your organization's constitution and officers list and everything seems to be in proper order. You are now a registered student organization at North Carolina State University entitled to all privileges accorded by that status.

Understand that this registration in no way gives the University or Student Government responsibility for any financial liability that may be incurred by your group. Your status does, however, give you the opportunity to approach the Student Senate with a request for funds and gives you certain on-campus solicitation privileges. Additionally, this status enables you to link your student organization's homepage to the University's Web, and to access the services provided by the Student Organization Resource Center.

Please be aware that we ask each student organization to update its file whenever there is a change of officers and at the beginning of each school year. Failure to do so will result in loss of registration.

We look forward to working with you. Good luck with your new group.

Sincerely,

T. Michael Wallace
Coordinator, Student Organization Resources

cc: Tony Caravano, Student Government